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MEMORANDUM
April 20, 1999

RECENED-FPSC
S9APR21 AMID: 52

RECUhUy AND
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 0{
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) %
RE: DOCKET NO. 981207-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC

SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 2062
ISSUED TO _OWNTOWN MOTEL CORFORATION FOR VIOLATION OF
RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES;
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

99-0758-F rr
Attached is an QRDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE, to
be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in
order - 3)
KMP/anr
Attachment

cc: Division of Communications
I: 981207v. kmp
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MEMORANDUN
Decembher 10, 1998 5210 AIO: S|
2 D)
b - e
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING v
!
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING) (CP
RE: DOCKET NOS. 981207-TC, 981208-TC, 981210-TC, 981211-TC,

981212-TC - CANCELLAT "ON OF CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY

TELEPHONE SERVICE.
a5- |30 - FOF -TC

Attached is a

CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 5)

A

BK/anr 47\
Attachment N\Y
cc: Division of Communications pf)

I: 981212.bk

AUSTED 1oy
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